HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

April 28, 1997 Hearing Room D

8:30 AM Tapes 94 - 95

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rep. Bob Montgomery, Chair

Rep. Mike Lehman, Vice-Chair

Rep. Tim Josi

Rep. Jane Lokan

Rep. Bill Markham

Rep. Lonnie Roberts

Rep. Larry Wells

MEMBER EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT:

Janet Adkins, Policy Analyst

Erik Deitz, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

HB 3428 Work Session

HB 3496 Work Session

HB 2605 Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 92, A]	
005	Chair Montgomery	Calls meeting to order at 8:34 a.m., opens work session on HB 3428.
HB 3428 WORK		

010	Janet Adkins	Policy Analyst explains HB 3428 to committee and audience.
010	Rep. Lehman	MOTION: Moves HB 3428 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
011		VOTE: 4-0 EXCUSED: 3 - Lokan, Markham, Roberts
	Chair Montgomery	Declares the motion CARRIED. REP. WELLS will lead discussion on the floor.
030	Chair Montgomery	Closes work session on HB 3428, opens work session on HB 3496
<u>HB 3496</u> WORK SESSION		
040	Donna Scott	Oregon Truckers Association, testifies in favor HB 3496.
060	Rep. Lehman	Asks if this bill would affect safety records.
067	Scott	Responds that she is not sure.
075	Kelly Taylor	Oregon Department of Transportation, testifies about HB 3496. Would like to make sure that the wording is clear because some reports need to remain public record.
095	Rep. Lehman	States that he would like the wording to allow for media and certain others to be allowed these records.
		Closes work session on HB 3496, opens work session HB 2605.
<u>HB 2605</u> <u>WORK</u> SESSION		
128	Adkins	Explains HB 2605 to committee and audience. Lists all written testimony received for the record on HB 2605 (EXHIBIT B, D, E, F G, H, I, J, K, L, M, N, O, P, Q, R, S, T, U, X).
185	Rep. Tim Josi	District 2, explains how he headed the work group on HB 2605 and what he learned. Talks about the -2 amendments and the proposed ODOT amendments and how he outlined it (EXHIBIT C, W).
260	Rep. Josi	Continues testimony about HB 2605.
267	Rep. Roberts	Asks about the Land Conservation and Development Commission (LCDC).
281	Rep. Josi	Responds, continues testimony.
295	Dale Blanton	Senior Policy Analyst at LCDC, testifies about HB 2605.
325	Rep. Josi	Asks to remove some of the wording from the -2 amendments.
335	Chair Montgomery	No objection, above listed section removed.

343	Rep. Josi	Continues testimony about the proposed amendments.
366	Rep. Roberts	Asks about small airports.
374	Blanton	Responds. Testifies about the zoning laws of airports.
399	Rep. Josi	Continues testimony and talks about local governments effects and involvement with airports.
415	Rep. Roberts	Asks about wording in proposed amendments.
TAPE 95, A		
020	Blanton	Explains control towers at airports and the exemptions towered airports are allowed.
030	Chair Montgomery	Asks how many towered airports there are in Oregon.
035	Blanton	Responds that there are seven.
037	Rep. Roberts	Asks for the definition of control tower.
042	Blanton	Responds.
047	Rep. Josi	Continues testimony about HB 2605, the -2 amendments, and the proposed ODOT amendments.
097	Rep. Josi	Continues testimony.
120	Chair Montgomery	Asks if Rep. Josi will support the -2 amendments.
125	Rep. Josi	Responds yes.
155	Rep. Roberts	Asks for clarification on the -2 amendments.
166	Rep. Josi	Responds.
170	Blanton	Explains different airports in Oregon.
180	Adkins	Explains a portion of the -2 amendments and clarifies some of the wording.
195	Rep. Josi	Explains some of the wording in the proposed amendments.
203	Blanton	Explains portions of the proposed amendments from ODOT. Explains the LCDC needs to apply zoning restrictions for height limits on the approach corridors within 2500 feet of the airport.
233	Rep. Lokan	Asks about new height limits and existing structures.
243	Blanton	Responds that existing structures are exempt but in rare occasions buildings have had to be removed. Continues testimony.
265	Blanton	Explains some of the concerns of aeronautics at ODOT in regard to HB 2605 and the proposed amendments.
295	Rep. Lokan	Asks about specific wording in the -2 amendments.
302	Blanton	Responds.
307	Rep. Lokan	Asks about concerns at specific airports.
320	Blanton	Responds that it is more general and that this legislation is not targeted at one airport. Continues testimony.

365	Chair Montgomery	Asks about airports that have two or fewer planes based at that airport.
382	Blanton	Responds.
386	Chair Montgomery	Asks if airports that don't have planes based will still be maintained.
404	Blanton	Responds yes.
TAPE 94, B		
011	Blanton	Explains the -2 amendments and the proposed amendments (EXHIBIT V) .
045	Rep. Roberts	Asks about the boundaries of approach corridors.
053	Rep. Josi	Responds. States his support of the proposed amendments.
070	Chair Montgomery	Explains that the committee will put the proposed ODOT amendments with the -2 amendments together and we will have this scheduled on a later date.
092	Blanton	Explains about bird activities around airports, and what significant bird activity is. Explains that one bird is not enough for concern.
117	Rep. Roberts	Asks about bird activity.
122	Rep. Josi	Responds. Explains that he would not like to remove the word significant from the amendment. Thanks Adkins, Blanton, and Legislative Counsel for their help with the work group.
160	Rod Johnson	Oregon resident, former state representative, testifies about HB 2605 (EXHIBIT A). Explains the difference between private and public airports.
210	Johnson	Continues testimony.
260	Johnson	Continues testimony.
310	Johnson	Continues testimony.
340	Rep. Josi	States that he is done working on HB 2605, and that he does not want a lot of rewriting of this bill.
366	Chair Montgomery	States that there are eight towered airports and five commercial airports.
375	Chair Montgomery	Closes work session on HB 2605, adjourns meeting at 9:55 AM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Erik Deitz, Janet Adkins,

Administrative Support Policy Analyst

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A - HB 2605, written testimony, Rod Johnson, 4 pp

- B HB 2605, written testimony, Mike Swaim, 4 pp
- C HB 2605, -2 amendments, Janet Adkins, 8 pp
- D HB 2605, written testimony, Oregon Department of Transportation, 4 p
- E HB 2605, written testimony, W. L. Anderson, 1 p
- F HB 2605, written testimony, David Barenberg, 1 p
- G HB 2605, proposed amendments, Jack Lenhart, 1 p
- H HB 2605, written testimony, Richard P. Benner, 1 p
- I HB 2605, written testimony, DLCD, 2 pp
- J HB 2605, written testimony, Dennis Sturdevant, 1 p
- K HB 2605, written testimony, M. Van Hoomison, 1 p
- L HB 2605, written testimony, Kenneth Armstrong, 2 pp
- M HB 2605, written testimony, Alan Willis, 1 p
- N HB 2605, written testimony, H. Jenkins, 2 pp
- O HB 2605, written testimony, Art Schlack, 1 pp
- P HB 2605, written testimony, D. Schellenberg, 1 p
- Q HB 2605, written testimony, M. Greenfield, 24 pp
- R HB 2605, written testimony, A. and C. Skipper, 1 p
- S HB 2605, written testimony, Evan Boone, 5 pp
- T HB 2605, written testimony, Larry Derr, 12 pp
- U HB 2605, written testimony, Larry Derr, 11 pp
- V HB 2605, proposed amendments, Staff, 2 pp
- W- HB 2605, proposed amendments, Rep. Tim Josi, 5 pp
- X HB 2605, written testimony, M. Vasconcelos, 2 pp